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Explanation or reason for introduction of billiresolution:

A Bill -reiating to the individual income tax credit for installation of geothermal energy
devices; relating to the tuition scholarship tax credit for financial institution tax purposes, the
tax credit for planned gifts and qualmed endowments, the marriage penalty tax credit, the
employer tax credit for mobilized employees the long-term care partnership plan insurance
coverage tax credit, the qualified diwdend and long-term capital gain income tax exclusion,
return filing requirements for individuals, withholding on lottery winnings, and the use of the
domestic disclosure spreadsheet for the water's edge method election for reporting income;
and to provide an effective date. '

Minutes: See attached testimony #1 and #2

Mary Loftsgard, Associate Director of the Tax Administration Division, for the Office
of State Tax Commissioner. Sponsor. Support. Testimony attached (#1 and #2).
Section 1, 2, 10, and 11 reviewed with committee.

Representative Shirley Meyer: Is the water's edge system of filing just if you live in Fargo
in the spring or would you explain that to me?

Mary Loftsgard: North Dakota is what we call a combined reporting state. What that
means is if your part of an affiliated g}oup of corporations, basically a parent subsidiary and
you have a highly integrated unitary:relationship amongst those corporations they tend to
be the same line of business, their business is interdependent upon each other, anyone of
that group of corporations that has business in North Dakota and has a tax liability here or
reporting requirement has to begm their reporting with the entire income of the whole
combined group. Then we take a look at, say we have this unitary group and the reason
we do that is because of the mterdependents you can't really separate out that companies
true income. When you have that mcome and you make the add backs and the subtracts
that are allowed for under the law, you ‘apportion that.income. You determine out of this
unitary income world-wide how much belongs to North Dakota. We do that by something
called apportlonment Baswally we take that company’s. North Dakota property divide it by
the property of all those entities’ everywhere and do the same thing for payroll and sales,
we add those three ratios together, divide it by three and that's the North Dakota
apportionment factor. So that’'s your normal world-wide group. So if you have a company



House Finance and Taxation Committee
HB 1124

- January 12, 2011

Page 2

in North Dakota that doesn’t elect water's edge and they have subsidiaries overseas we
would pull that overseas income in as well plus the overseas property payroll and sales.
The water's edge method is a change to that and it is an elective method, it's not something
that North Dakota can tell a taxpayer.they must file. What the taxpayer elects to do under
water’s edge is to exclude entities that are outside the United States. There are a lot more
parameters to that because you would also adjust the apportionment factor you would not
include the any of the property and sales of any of those foreign affiliates that are not
included in the group. '

Nathan Bergman, Supervisor in Office of the State Tax Commissioner: Please refer to
attached testimony #1. Reviewed se_étions 3-9 and 12 with the committee.

Representative Mark S. Owens: in reading section 3 it says that is you put a geo then it's
3% of the actual cost over five years even if you lease the property. So if you lease the
property, the person taking the credit is the one who installed the geo or the leaser or the
owner, correct?

Nathan Bergman: That is correct. The one who is actually doing the installation of the
geothermal device is the one who could claim the credit.

Representative Mark S. Owens: |n the event of the leaser installing the geothermal and
then turning around and not being there the full five years, do they continue to take the
credit even though they are not leasing the facility or is it transferrable, is the credit
transferable for the remaining years? Say they sell the remaining credit back to the
building owner do they still get the credit?

Nathan Bergman: There is not a salability or a transferability of this credit in the law for
geothermal energy devices.

Representative Mark S. Owens: Then does the individual still get to take it even after
they are done leasing the building if the five years have not been compieted.

Nathan Bergman: Yes, if they earned the credit they would be able to continue to take the
credit.

Representative Dave Weiler: My‘,question is on the wording in that same paragraph,
page 2 line 20 where it says the person that can use this credit is in a building or on
property owned or leased by the taxpayer._ So if | own a building and | have a geothermal
device. mstal!ed then me as the owner get to use the tax credit? -
‘Nathan Bergman: That is correct "If you install the geothermal device you own the
building you would be the one to clalm the credit.

e 1,
Representative Dave Weiler: If | lease out the building the way | read it here is the person
who leases it gets to use the credit as well.

Nathan Bergman: That is not how | see the language to be read. | can look for
clarification but the first sentence identifies that the individual taxpayer may claim the credit
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based on the cost of the device that's installed. So | think that would lead it to be the
person who does the installation not the specific transfer of that.

Representative Dave Weiler: But if I'm leasing a building how am | going to be able to
take advantage of that credit because it's the owner that installed it not the one that's
leasing it.

Nathan Bergman: That is correct. If you are leasing the space that would not be a credit
you would be able to claim because you were not the installer of the device.

Representative Dave Weiler: Why would the word “leased” be in here?

Nathan Bergman: I'm going to defer that question to Joseph Becker as he has some
history with this credit.

Joe Becker, Tax Department: The basis for the credit is the cost of acquisition and
installation. Once you do that you've earned that credit over the five years even if you
should sell that property to someone else at a later date. It's based on the cost you put in
to installing it.

Representative Dave Weiler. That:l understand but you would have to be the owner of
the building in order to do that.

Joe Becker: At the time that you instali it you either have to own the building or you have
to lease the property in which it is installed. Thereafter, if you decide to sell it then it's
irrelevant. At the time of installation you better own the building or lease the property.

Representative Steven L. Zaiser: |I'm going to refer you to that same section on the
geothermal credit. In addition to, what | believe, Representative Weiler, | think another
ambiguity is when it talks about the installer of the equipment getting the credit. To me the

. installer is the actual technician, not the person who's paying for the installation. Might it be

a better way to say that, by saying the person who is paid for the installation rather the
installer?

Nathan Bergman: I'm looking for the word “installer” and I'm not seeing it here. | know we
have the word “instalied” but | don’t know if that's referencing the installer, | think that's the
act of having the device installed. .;

Representative Steven.L. Zaiser: It's stlll not clear. Clarity is important in tax code. Be
sure that it makes it abundantly clear that we're talking about- the person purchasing the
installation. ; S ‘ _” g

Nathan Bergman In my reading of it it's clear but that doesn’t mean that it's clear for
everyone's reading and'l think there may always be some things that could be added.

Representative Steven L. Zaiser: | disagree.
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Representative Dave Weiler: Representative Zaiser, | tend to agree with you, however, |
think that just in the conversation they use the work “installer” but the word “installer” is not
in the bill. | think the bill is probably okay the way it is with the exception of the word
lllessy.ll . .

Mary Loftsgard: This language is the same language that is in the credit for wind energy
devices, biomass device, and all geothermal devices. Joe indicated the site which is in
section 01-57-3801.8. This is language that's been in the statute for many years so if you
have concern about this language you are aware that it's in other sections of the code.
Really all that was done last session was to allow to take the same language and to allow
an individual income taxpayer to take a credit for the cost of that taxpayer’s installing of a
geothermal device. ’

Chairman Wesley R. Belter. No further testimony in support. No testimony in opposition
or neutral testimony. Committee members, what are your wishes for HB11247

Representative Bette Grande: Motion made for a DO PASS.
Representative Mark S. Owens: Seconded.

A roll call votes was taken. 13 YES 1NO 0 ABSENT
MOTION CARRIED—DO PASS. |

Representative Winrich will carry HB1124.
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» FISCAL NOTE
 Requested by Legislative Council
) 03/24/2011

Amendment to: : HB 1124

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared o
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2009-2011 Biennium ' 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues I

Expenditures : :
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2009-2011 Biennium , 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

School School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

Except for sections 3, 9, 11 and 12, the bill is a set of technical changes to the income and financial institution tax
laws. Sections 3 and 9, which expand the energy device income tax credit for individuals, and sections 11 and 12,
which expand the refund offset program, are substantive changes.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumplions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Those sections of HB 1124 with Senate Amendments that make technical changes (sections 1-2, 4-8, 10, 13, and 14)
have no fiscal impact.

‘Section 3 of the bill, as originally introduced, would have made a technical change to clarify the law governing the
geothermal energy device income tax credit for individual income tax purposes. However, the Senate amendments to
the bill changed section 3 (and added section 8) to expand the credit to allow an individual to also claim the credit for
the installation of a wind energy device. This change also allows an individual who owns an interest in a passthrough
entity, such as a partnership, to claim a share of a wind energy device credit earned by the passthrough entity for
installing a wind energy device.

The credit is 3 percent of the cost of ach|s1t|on and installation of a wind energy device on property owned or leased
|n North Dakota WhICh is allowed in each of 5 tax years for a total credit of 15 percent.

Based on Ilmjted information indicating there may be sales of residential-size wind turbines, particularly in rural
settings, during the next biennium, this change i in the law will likely result in a decrease in state general fund revenues
for the 2011-13 biennium. Typically these devices for home and farm use will cost $50,000 or more, resulting in a tax
credit under these provisions of $7500 for each’home/farm installation. Estimating the likely overall decrease is not
possible because the extent of those sales are unknown

In addition, information on potential commercial mstallatlons by passthrough entities and the extent any tax credits
might be passed through to individual owners also is unknown.

» Sections 11 and 12 of the bill were added by the Senate amendments. These sections amend the income tax law
governing-the individual income tax refund offset program under which an individual’s refund may be taken and

¥




pplied to debts owed by the individual to specified state agencies. Section 11 of the bill adds the Internal Revenue
Service to the list of claimant agencies specified in the law. Section 12 of the bill provides that all state agency claims
have priority over any claims submitted by the Internal Revenue Service. Although the figures will vary, recent figures
provided by the Internal Revenue Service show approximately 3,200 federal tax claims. The changes made by
sections 11 and 12 of the bill have no fiscal impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included irz, the executive budget.

i

'
'

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
itern, and fund affected and the number of FTE posiltions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relales lo a
continuing appropriation.

t
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Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner
Phone Number: 328-3402 W Date Prepared: 03/25/2011
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m - FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
N 12/23/2010

i

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1124

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds

Revenues

Expenditures

Appropriations .
18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2009-2011 Biennium ..2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
' School i School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A...Bilt and fiscal impact summary: Frovide a bﬂef summafy of the measure, including description of the
' praws:ons having fiscal impact (ﬂmfred fo 300 characters)

. HB 1124 is a compllataon of technical. changes requested by the Office of State Tax Commissioner to clarify, correct,
' and'clean up certain provisions, and to remove a number of obsolete provisions contained in the income and financial
institution tax statutes. .

B. Fiscal impact seclions: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

None of the changes contained in the bill are substantive in nature and therefore have no fiscal impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounrs Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included i m the executive budget.

: i

B. Expenditures: 'Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency., line
ftern, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriaﬂon amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the approprratran is.also included in the execulive budget or relates lo a
continuing appropriation. .
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wame: __Kathryn L. Strombeck i ~ Agency: . Office of Tax.Commissioner -

hone Number: 328-3402 - % -¢ [DatePrepared:  01/08/2011




'g Date: ,"[6\"’ (
' Roll Cali Vote # _ |

2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. _! 13.Y

House Finance and Taxation Committee

[[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken: ﬁ Do Pass [] Do Not Pass ] Amended [} Adopt Amendment

] Rerefer to Appropriations [} Reconsider

Motion Made By Gfa/w'\d,e Seconded By Ouwrero

Representatives

~<
@
7]

No Representatives No

=<
®
N

Chairman Wesley R. Belter Scot Kelsh

Vice Chair. Craig Headland Shirley Meyer

Glen Froseth Lonny B. Winrich

Bette Grande .

SUNAS

Steven L. Zaiser

Patrick Hatlestad

Mark S. Owens

Roscoe Streyle

Wayne Trottier

N RNSEENS

Dave Weiler. ] -/
Dwight Wrangham L
Total  (Yes) |5 ] No ]

Absent Cé
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if the vote is on an amendment, briefly'indicate intent:
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Com Standlng Committee Report . Module ID:zhzstcomrep=07:004zz -+~ »
January 12, 2011 11:49am ' Carrier: Winrich

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1124: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends DO
PASS (13 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1124 was placed on
the Eleventh order on the calendar.
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Senate Finance and Taxation Committee
Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol

. HB 1124
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the tuition scholarship tax credit for financial institution tax purposes, the tax
credit for planned gifts and quallfled endowments, the marriage penalty tax credit, the
employer tax credit for mobilized empioyees the long term care partnership plan insurance
coverage tax credit.

Minutes: Written Testimony Attached

Chairman Cook opened the hearing on HB 1124,
Mary Loftsgard, Tax Department — Read sections 1 and 2 of attachment A.

Chairman Cook - All corporations that have a presence in North Dakota and a presence in
another state are filing their income tax in a combined reporting correct?

Mary Loftsgard, Tax Department -:“Not necessarily.
Chairman Cook — Can you give me :an example of one that is not?

Mary Loftsgard, Tax Department — | can tell you that some entities that are part of large
affiliated groups chose to file here on a separate entity basis. They are still going to
apportion their income between North Dakota and whatever states they are in, but it's
always something that we take a look at. If they are part of a large affiliated group, our
question then becomes, should they be filing on a combined report basis and that becomes
an audit question then. i

Chalrman Cook — Have you noticed; any trends over the years as far as the amount of
corporate income tax paid to the state of North Dakota that comes from corporations solely
in‘the state of North Dakota vs. corporate income tax that comes from muiti-state
corporations? Is it safe’for me to assume that the amount of corporate tax that's coming
from multi-state corporatlons is growmg proportlonately‘? :

Mary Loftsgard, Tax Department —sl would say yes. It does constltute the majorlty of the
tax we receive from corporations.
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Nathan Bergman, Tax Department — Read sections 3 through 12 of attachment A.
Chairman Cook asked for testimony opposed to HB 1124. No one came forward.
Chairman Cook asked for neutral testimony for HB 1124. No one came forward.
Chairman Cook — Committee | have an email that was sent to Angie to be handed out
from John Hanson. | think the intent of the email is that he is concerned about a tax credit
or deduction that use to be on the long form that was lost as was many others when the
long form was eliminated and asked that it be put on this bill. (Attachment B)

Senator Triplett — One of the Repreéentatives who worked on this bill on the House side
did bring me some pre-drafted amendments and asked if | would move them related to this
point. . s

Chairman Cook closed the hearing én HB 1124.
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Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol

HB 1124
3/15/2011
Job Number 15465

[] Conference Committee

i
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the tuition scholarship tax credit for financial institution tax purposes, the tax
credit for planned gifts and qualified endowments, the marriage penalty tax credit, the
employer tax credit for mobilized employees, the long term care partnership plan insurance
coverage tax credit.

Minutes: Committee Work

Chairman Cook opened discussion on HB 1124,

Senator Triplett — This is the one’fthat;I had a request from a colleague to put in an
amendment. This would add wind along with geothermal on to the short form.

Chairman Cook — Myles can we gét?.:a fiscal note reflecting the amendment?
Myles Vosberg, Tax Department — Yes.

i

Chairman Cook — With that we will close discussion in HB 1124,

fN N gy SV
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the tuition scholarship tax credit for financial institution tax purposes, the tax
credit for planned gifts and qualified endowments, the marriage penalty tax credit, the
employer tax credit for mobilized employees, the long term care partnership plan insurance
coverage tax credit. '

Minutes: _ _ Committee Work

Chairman Cook opened discussion on HB 1124.

Joe Becker, Tax Department — The proposed amendments to the bill is going to expand
the income tax credit for energy devices for individuals. Right now individuals can only
claim the geothermal device. The amendments would open that up and add the wind
energy device to that. The request was for fiscal impact; we are unable to determine that.
There are just too many variables. We do have indications from industry folks that there are
sales of small residential wind turbines taking place so there is the likelihood of a state
general fund revenue decrease we just don’t know how much. (Attachment C)

Donnita Wald, Tax Department — We ask that you attached this amendment to our
housekeeping bill. We have currently with the IRS a tax payer offset program where this
state of North Dakota will offset federal income tax refunds to pay state debt; this is the
opposite of that. This is where the IRS will come in and offset their debt with state income
tax refunds. It doesn’t change the priority of the other agencies that are already currently
offsetting refunds.

Chairman Cook closed discussion on HB 1124.



e A AEIon= o7 g S
R ~ R Ay TR SRS [P SR
. S

2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee
Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol

- HB 1124
312212011
Job-Number 15820

[J Conference Committee
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the tuition scholarship tax credit for financial institution tax purposes, the tax
credit for 'planned gifts and qualified endowments, the marriage penalty tax credit, the
employer tax credit for mobilized employees the long term care partnership plan insurance
coverage tax credit.

Minutes: Committee Work

Chalrman Cook opened discussion on HB 1124.

Chalrman Cook We have proposed amendments from the Tax Commissioner's Office,
another technical amendment to a technical bill. Can we put these amendments on the bill?

Donnita Wald, Tax Department — The amendment provides a reciprocal kind of refund
offset program between North Dakota and the IRS. Right now we are able to offset federal
income tax refunds to pay North Dakota state tax debts. This will allow the IRS to come in
and grab state income tax refunds toioffset federal income tax debt. We are passing money
back and forth.

Chairman Cook — Why would we want to do that?
Donnita Wald, Tax Department — Because of the tax offset program that we currently
have with the IRS. They are offsetting their refunds so that we can get some unpaid taxes

taken care of and so it is just for that purpose.

Senator Tri‘plett — | will move the ;amendments requested by the Office of State Tax
Commissioner dated March 21, 2011-.g w

Seconded'by Vice Chairman Miller. i

}{ o -
Chairman Cook - All in favor of the motlon to amend the Tax’ Department amendments
signify by saying yea, opposed‘? (7 0 0) :

“ Senator Triplett — i would also move amendment 01.001 that adds the ‘and wind or wind’
language.
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Seconded by Vice Chairman Miller.

Senator Oehlke - Is there a reason the effective date goes back to 20087

Donnita Wald, Tax Department — What happened was last session we removed the long
form and | think Senator Triplett introduced a bill that passed putting the geothermal credit
only on the short form so that remained on the short form but when we got rid of the long
form we got rid of the wind part for mdnwduals too which it had before. Individuals were no
longer able to take the wind.

Chairman Cook — On personal incoime tax on the short form?

Donnita Wald, Tax Department — Rilght.

Chairman Cook - You believe it was the intent that they should have been able to?
Donnita Wald, Tax Department — | ihirik it was an oversight.

Chairman Cook — We have a motlon to amend All in favor say yea, opposed? (7-0-0)
Senator Triplett — | will move a Do Pass as twice amended.

Seconded by Vice Chairman Miller.

4

Carried by Senator Triplett.
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: 11.8081.01002 Adopted by the Finance and Taxation %
| Title.02000 Committee /
' March 22, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1124

Page 1, line 1, after "57-38-01.8" insert Yand a new subdivision to subsection 7 of section
. 57-38-30.3" :

3\

F4 %

| o

Page 1, line 2, after "geothermal” insert {and wind"
Page 1, line 5, replace "sections" with "é}action"

Page 1, line 6, replace the first "and" wifh " subsection 1 of section 57-38.3-02, subsection 3 of
section 57-38.3-04, section”

Page 1, line 11, after the second comma msert "setoff of income tax refunds by the internal
revenue serwce "

Page 2 line 19, after "geothermal” lnsert "or wind"
Page 2, line 22, after "geothermal" insert "or wind"
Page"1 0, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. A new sut;division to subsection 7 of section 57-38-30.3 of the
North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

« Wind energy device installation credit under section 57-38-01.8."
Page 10, after line 19, insert;

"SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 57-38.3-02 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. “Claimant agency"means the department of human services, job service
North Dakota, workforce safety and insurance, the insurance
commissioner, the North Dakota guaranteed student loan program, the
industrial commission acting as the state housing finance agency under
chapter 54-17, a housing authority created under section 23-11-02, or the
state court administrator on behalf of the state courts for purposes of
court-ordered fines, fees, or costs due the state_or the internal revenue
service. On or before September first of each year, the state housing
finance agency shall conduct an election by mail among housing
authaorities of the state and certify to the tax commissioner which housing
authonty received. the greatest number of votes and is capable of
compliance with the duties of a claimant agency under section 57-38.3-05.
During the ensuingi calendar year, the housing authority certified as
selected under this:subsection shall act as the claimant agency for ali
housing authorities:for the purposes of submitting debtor information to the
tax commissioner for fund transfers and for providing notice to the debtor
as requwed by sectlon 57 38.3-05.

« _ SECTION 12. AMENDMENT ‘Subsection 3 of-section 57-38.3-04 of the North
’ Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

Page No. 1 11.8091.01002
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3. Aclaim made by any child support unit of the department of human ).Dk
services has priority in setting off any refund. Other claims_ by state
» " claimant agencies rank by date of certification under section 57-38.3-05 in
the office of the commissioner with the claim earlier certified having priority.

Claims made by the internal revenue service may be offset up to the
amount of refund owing after other state priority offsets.”

i
Page 13, line 6, replace "This Act is" with "Sections 1 through 9 and sections 12 and 13 of this
Act are”

.t
Renumber accordingly '
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Com Standlng Committee Report Module ID: s_stcomrep_51-012- - -

March 23,2011 11:32am - i Carrier: Triplett
Insert LC: 11.8091.01002 Title: 02000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1124: Finance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1124 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "57-38-01.8" insert "and a new subdivision to subsection 7 of section
57-38-30.3"

Page 1, line 2, after "geothermal" insertn“and wind"
Page 1, line 5, replace "sections” with "section"
Page 1, line 6, replace the first "ang" with ", subsection 1 of section 57-38.3-02, subsection 3

of section 57-38.3-04, section” ;
!

Page 1, line 11, after the second comma insert "setoff of income tax refunds by the internal
revenue service,"

Page 2, line 19, after "geothermal” insert "or wind"

Page 2, line 22, after "geotherrnal” insert "or wind"

Page 10, after line 6, insert;

"SECTION 9. A new subdivision to subsection 7 of section 57-38-30.3 of the
North-Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

Wind energy device installation credit under section 57-38-01.8."
Page 10, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 57-38.3-02 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. “"Claimant agency” means the department of human services, job service
North Dakota, workforce safety and insurance, the insurance
commissioner, the North Dakota guaranteed student lcan program, the
industrial commission acting as the state housing finance agency under
chapter 54-17, a housing authority created under section 23-11-02, or the
state court administrator on behalf of the state courts for purposes of
court-ordered fines, fees, or costs due the state_or the internal revenue
service. On or befo_re September first of each year, the state housing
finance agency shall conduct an election by mail ameng housing
authorities of the state and certify to the tax commissioner which housing
authority received the greatest number of votes and is capable of

- compllance with the duties of a.claimant agency under section
57-38.3-05 During'the ensuing calendar year, the housing authority
certified as'selected under this subsection shall act as the claimant
agency for all housmg authorities for the purposes of submitting debtor
information to the tax commissioner for fund transfers and for providing
notice to the debtor :as reqmred by section 57-38.3-05.

SECTION 12. AMENDMENT Subsection 3 of section 57-38.3-04 of the
North Dakota Century Code is: amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Aciaim made by any child support unit of the department of human
services has priority in setting off any refund. Other claims_by state
claimant agencies rank by date of certification under section 57-38.3-05
in the office of the commissioner with the claim earlier certified having

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_51_012
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priority. Claims made by the internal revenue service may be offset up to
the amount of refund owing after other state priority offsets."

Page 13, line 6, replace “This Act is" W|th "Sections 1 through 8 and sections 12 and 13 of
this Act are”

Renumber accordingly
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Finance and Taxation Committee
Fort Totten Room, State Capitol

HB 1124
April 8, 2011
# 16382

m Conference Committee

Committee Cierk Signature qu %/u,x,dea_,\

Explanation or reason for introdUct_ion of bill/resolution:

_ A bill relating to the individual income tax credit for installation of geothermal energy

devices, relating to the tuition scholarship tax credit for financial institution tax purposes, the
tax credit for planned gifts and quallfled endowments, the marriage penalty tax credit, the
employer tax credit for mobilized employees the long-term capital galn income tax
exclusion, return filing requirements for individuals, withholding on lottery winnings, and the
use of the domestic disclosure spreadsheet for the water's edge method election for
reporting income; and to provide and effectlve date.

Minutes: o See attached proposed amendments.

Chairman Weiler: This bill started on the House floor as a tax credit for geothermal device
and also it was used as a cleanup bill for the Tax Commissioner. As we look at it as it
came over from the Senate there were two changes that were made. Could someone
explain the two amendments that were made on this?

Senator Oehlke: | believe the two changes you are talking about is adding wind to the
credit as well as geothermal and then in a couple places the Internal Revenue Service was
added as a claimant on tax credits relative to credits from either geothermal or wind energy.

Senator Triplett: Maybe we could have Donnita Wald can come up and explain the IRS
correction. My understanding was that it is wholly and completely separate from the wind
energy piece.

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State- Tax Commissioner: The Internal
Revenue Service amendment we put on allows us to offset North Dakota income tax
refunds to pay Internal Revenue Serwce debt. The IRS will send us a list and then if there
is a match in our system we will glve them the refund. It does not change the priority of
other state debts so those refunds quI first be used to pay state debts then child support
and then the other agencies that are 'listed on page 10 and 11 to include Workforce Safety,
Job Service, Human Services, Industrlal Commlssmn Insurance ‘Commissioner, and the
Courts who can offset to pay for debts' L =

'l
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Chairman Weiler: Could you explain to the committee who is first in line if someone was
awarded a tax credit? Is the tax credit we're talking about only for geothermal and wind or
is it any type of tax credit that a taxpayer of North Dakota is to receive?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for. Office of State Tax Commissioner: There are two
things that the Senate did; one is they added the wind devices to the geothermal wind solar
energy tax credit and they did the refund offset. When you file your income tax return you
are entitled to a refund of your North' Dakota income taxes. If you owe child support, Job
Service, Workforce Safety, etc, you won't get your refund but we will grab it and send that
money off to Job Service. It has noth',ijng to do with the wind energy tax credit.

Chairman Weiler: The two have nothing to do with one another. If you have a refund from
the State of North Dakota who gets the first crack at that money if you owe...if you're
entitled to a refund of $3,000 or whatever it is and you owe the IRS $1,000 and you owe
Child Support Disbursement Unit $500 obviously both are going to get it but who gets the
first crack at that if the numbers don’t work out? Is the IRS on top?

Donnita Wald, General Counse! for Office of State Tax Commissioner: The IRS is on
the bottom after every other state claimant agency.

~ Chairman Weiler: Currently under North Dakota law if someone is supposed to get a tax
refund and they owe money to some state agency does the state keep it? That's not part
of this bill is it? ‘

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: Current law
allows the state to keep that refund if they are on that Irst
Chalrman Weller So aII that s beené added is the IRS’P
_Donmta Wald.\General Counsel for Off ice of State Tax Commlssmner That is correct.
* The-reason we are asking for this’ amendment is that we are currently trying to work with a
project with the IRS to offset these refunds. In order to get this project going we thought we
needed statutory authority to do so and that's why we're asking that be put in. If the
committee does concur in that particular amendment we would respectfully ask that you put
an emergency clause in that section. The reason is because there have been more
discussions and we want to get thrs project up and running and start working on it
technology wise and otherwise as sgon as we can. We have an amendment drafted and |
would like you to consider that.
Chalrman Weiler: It s better tO‘be prepared than not to be prepared. On the effective date
in sectrons 12 and 13 is that a mlstake shouldn't that be sectlons 11 and 12 because
section's 11 and 12 are what were added in? . :
Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: That is a
mistake. It should be sections 1. -9! are effective for taxable years beginning after 12-31-
2010 and section 13 and 14 are effected so section 12 and 13 need to be changed. 1 think
our amendment does that. In addition to the emergency clause we've made that fix.
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Representative Roscoe Streyle: Essentially the state is acting as a collection agency for
the federal government?

_Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: That is correct.

| want to also let you know that the IRS is doing the same for us, we call that a Treasury
Offset Program whereas we are able,to offset federal income tax refunds to pay state tax
debt.

g
Senator Triplett: Just to clarify the effective date, the reason it was wrong is that in the
- amendments we failed to make the.carrection. The effective date was correct when it was
first drafted but then after we amended it we just missed that. Thank you for catching that.

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: You are
correct.

Chairman Weiler: | guess we have ali the changes that were made. Senators, can you
- explain briefly what the wind energy devices are?

Senator Triplett: Those are intended for on farm or on site wind energy. They were
previously available as tax credits when we had the long form and then when we got rid of
the long form we moved some thlngs around last time. | think it was just an oversight. |
and some other people made sure the geothermal part got slid over to the short form and
then we just kind of lost track of the wmd -energy. It used to be available as a credit and
then no longer is throughout the transntlon from the long for to the short form.

Chairman Weiler: | have a quesﬂon*on the wind energy devices. When the wind energy
devices were available as a tax credit on the long form do you have any data on whether or
not that was something that was used .or not?

Mary Loftsgard, Associate Dlrector for the Office of Tax Commissioner: | do but |
don't have it with me. It should be in the information that the committee was given earlier
~ as to the usage of tax credits. If you need it we will run it down right away.

- Chairman Weiler: | will weigh in and then anybody else can weigh in on their feelings on
this. I've never been a real big fan of tax credits because when we give someone a tax
credit we are shifting the tax burden to everyone eise that is not getting a tax credit. When
we grant a group of- people a tax credlt it makes it more difficult for us to do the right thing
. and-that is to give everybody a tax’ break in the form of a personal income tax reduction
* which | believe is the fair way.to do. |tf I'm; not in favor of adding wind. | don’t believe that |
was in favorof the geothermal. and .not because 1 didn't think they’re a good thing to do. |
think that anybody that puts in a geothermal system or anybody that puts up a wind tower
on their farm they are doing that because they are seeing the benefits of doing that. The
long term cost to them they are benefiting from that and | think they should but for the rest
of the taxpayers of North Dakota have to pick up the pieces of that. We could go through
the tax code and i'm sure there are many different tax credits that are given so with respect
- to that-l am not in support of adding the wmd | probably have more of a problem with the
state of North Dakota to be doing the job of the IRS.



. .. House Finance and Taxation Committee

HB 1124
April 6, 2011
Page 4

Representative Roscoe Streyle: | would echo most of that. | am not a proponent of wind.
If it's economically feasible for a farmer to put up a wind tower he shouldn’t have to be
subsidized to do that. It's pretty much proven that these things will never pay back. The
only reason to make them feasible even with this credit is to subsidize them but that's just
not my view of capitalism, free market | guess, so | would oppose that also.

Senator Triplett: | think our legislature gives a variety of tax credits to different people and
organizations and in each case | would hope that we would analyze it for the benefit that it
provides to the state as a whole. | think that the clear reason to provide an incentive to
individuals and public institutions and:businesses to use renewable forms of fuel is to take
some of the pressure off the production of fossil fuels which | think we are at a place where
the expense of producing new electric generation is really a serious consideration. We
have an unsteady or nonexistent federal policy regarding energy which leaves our major
industries, the coal industry in particular, in some state of confusion about whether they
should be investing in further plant expansions and such. | think that giving people a little
bit of an incentive for these things like geothermal that is already in the law and wind
energy which has serious upfront costs to encourage them to get into it makes sense from
a policy standpoint. | think that your people obviously make their own choices based on
their idea of the long term payback and you could say in a perfect world if it's going to pay
back in five to seven years then people would willingly do it. We see the situation even in
our public buildings where our public institutions have not done as much as | think they
could have or should have with using geothermal energy and that sort of thing. There are
all kinds of reasons that people make decisions and for us in state government we tend to
make decisions on two year budget 'cycles instead of having a longer term vision which
might encourage geothermal. | think a lot of individual people are like that too when they
are putting up a new house they :see the initial upfront costs and maybe they are
intimidated by the cost but over the long run it would make economic sense. So giving a
little bit of assistance upfront is a way of encouraging that kind of investment. If you don't
want to encourage that kind of investment then of course you are entitled to your vote but
for those of us who want to see our world move more toward clean energy | think it is a
good thing to do. In terms of the other piece regarding the IRS the fact that we have put
the IRS at the bottom of the list, | don’t think there is very much risk or very much of our
citizens' money going to the IRS for payment of back taxes but if we expect the IRS to be a
collection agency for us on federal taxes | think this would be incumbent on us entering into
agreement. | suspect it's one or the other, either we can't expect it of them or they won’t do
it for us. | think it's a good thing to have a reciprocal agreement and since they are at the
bottom of the list our state agencies are protected.

Chairman Weiler: That raises a question, the reciprocal credit where the IRS is collecting
for the state, is that something we've asked of them or is it just something they do? They
are asking us to collect for them but did we ever ask them to collect for us or how did that
. come about? : "

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: That came
about two sessions-ago. The IRS was given authority to enter into agreements with the
states to give .us IRS refunds. At that time we did get statutory authority from the
legislature to do so and participate in that program. We felt we shouldn’t be doing that
unless you authorized us to do that.
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Representative Steven L. Zaiser: |'am going to echo Senator Triplett's words. ! feel that
there is a state benefit although very.small and for that reason | support the tax credit. |
realize and | think every tax credit should be analyzed on its own merit but | think the fact
that it will take pressure off our fossil fuel industry | am in support of renewable forms of
energy development. | support adding wind to the geothermal. | agree as well we have a
reciprocal agreement with the feds asz it's not a one way street it's a two way street.
Chairman Weiler: | am certainly not‘opposed to wind energy or geothermal devices but |
just don’t believe the taxpayers of North Dakota should subsidize that type of energy.

Senator Oehlke. Perhaps we can. agree on the IRS and the Tax Department side of
things. When the bill came over to us it came over with geothermal on it and all we did was
add wind. You personally may not like the tax credits but you're committee sent it over that
way and your House sent it over that way so I'm a little confused about your position in a
way. Are you representing you or are you representing your House and your committee? |
know it's hard to differentiate that sometimes because you take it seriously and so do I.

Representative Roscoe Streyle: | don't dislike these | just feel subsidizing is not right in
"~ any way. Our objection is with the wind. | don't think we passed it like you said out of
geothermal. It will potentially benefi; the state but we don't have an energy shortage or
crunch of any kind in this state; we iiaxport a large portion of the power we have. We're
‘generating enough power right now; we are not like California or the east coast where they
have energy shortages so | would dlsagree with that argument.

Chairman Weiler: We will adjourn fqr the day and we’ll have to set up another time.

Senator Triplett: Before we adjoﬂrn for the day would it be possible to ask for the
amendments that Ms. Wald proposes so we can review them before the next meeting?

Chairman Weiler: Yes, that would be very appropriate.

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: Distributed the
proposed amendments. Please refer to the attached amendments.

gt
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. Chairman Weiler: Closed conferenr.fe committee hearing on HB 1124.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the individual income tax credit for installation of geothermal energy

* devices; relating to the tuition scholarship tax credit for financial institution tax purposes, the

tax credit for planned gifts and qualified endowments, the marriage penalty tax credit, the
employer tax credit for mobilized eémployees, the long-term capital gain income tax
exclusion, return filing requirements for individuals, withholding on lottery winnings, and the
use of the domestic disclosure spreadsheet for the water's edge method election for
reporting income; and to-provide and effectlve date
. ,.,{ .
i

. R T J = "
Minutes: ' S SRS No‘attachments.

I ‘
Chairman Weiler: We've had four or five days to look over this. | visited with the tax
department last week and if it would be okay with the rest of the committee | would like to

have Dee Wald come forward and explam the situation with the IRS as we discussed it last
Thursday. Would you be willing to do'that?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: Could you
pose the question you asked me last \{veek?

Chairman Weiler: We talked about the situation where a North Dakota taxpayer is getting
a refund and under that situation if they owe the IRS money then the purpose of this
particular amendment dealing with the IRS is that we are going to collect the money for the
IRS.

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for,Office of State Tax Commissioner: That's correct.
If the amount owing the IRS is’ substantlal and would result in them getting a full refund we
will give them the full refund. If it's partlal then we will give the IRS part of the money owed
and send a check to the taxpayer forgthe rest of the money owed. [t's just dealing with the
refund. Currently, we are involved in the Treasury Offset Program with the IRS where the
legislature gave us statutory authonty in- 2005 so if somebody owes the state money, North
Dakota sales tax and if the.IRS owes;you .a federal refund we can take that federal refund
and use it to pay the. state tax debt.’ \{Ve are askmg is to balance out the playing field; they
are domg something for us right now and“we would like to do something for them. The IRS
is last in line; we have state taxes, child support, and then a first come first serve between
the other state agencies on the list. Within the agreement we will enter into with the IRS
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and that we have entered into with the other states there is a process; letters go out to the
taxpayer informing them that if they have an issue with this then they should call the IRS.
Likewise when we offset a state refund, for example, to pay child support we send letters to
the taxpayer and if they have an issue with the offset they are to contact the child support
office. There are processes and procedures in place already and we plan on following
those. It's been working well for a long time and we anticipate that it will work well with the
IRS. We would really like to'get movihg on this project.

Senator Triplett: | want to correct a misstatement that | made which probably added to
the confusion last time. | get that the credit and the refunds are separate issues but |
thought the tax offset that we had been getting from the IRS was being made dependant on
us reciprocating but apparently they are two separate programs.

Chairman Weiler: HB 1124 came in as a tax credit for geothermal devices. Actually it's
not really a tax credit for geothermal devices because the tax credit was already given in
the 2009 session and this was a bill to simply move that tax credit into a different location in
the tax code to make it easier for people to see exactly how they would qualify or whatever.
The rest of the bill is a cleanup bili for the tax commissioner. The tax credit for the wind
was added by the Senate as was the IRS language. After visiting with our chairman and
discussing this at length it is the House s position that because this was a bill for cleanup
language the tax credit for the wind should have been a separate bill. It should have had
its own hearing and therefore, the House really does not want to add another tax credit on
to the books for something that didn't even have a hearing.

Senator Triplett: | think that it was=a germane place to add the wind credit because it's a
renewable form of energy that's closely associated with geothermal and people’'s mind in
the sense that it's an alternate energy source. | think as you can see from the numbers
that have been provided by Ms. Loftsgard from the tax department from the last hearing it's
not possible to separate them out but there really haven't been many of them claimed so
we're talking about a minuscule amount of dollars. Because the credit was there in the
past but was only on the long form and didn’t get switched over it seems to me that this is
equally arguable as clean up language because we are still in the process of getting rid of
the information about the North Dakota long form as we've transitioned into the short form.
| think adding wind back in is just as much cleanup language as getting the geothermal one
added in the right place. | would resist the notion to remove it. | think it's a tiny little credit
but it makes a statement that if people want to make use of it then it would be available for
them.

Representative Steven L. Zaiser: | recognize that we didn't have a separate hearing on
the wind energy portion but | do concur with Senator Triplett's view that it is equally a
cleanup. On the-other hand in terms of having separate hearings | think that those of us at
least on-this side of the table are cognlzant of the fact that we've had some significant
amendments. |know | pushed for an amendment on a bill that didn't have a hearing but
probably should have had a hearlng So | would hope that the end would not be a
hindrance to adding that component to this bill as essentially part of the cleanup language.
| will be the person from the House' that takes a minority position.

PN
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Senator Triplett: We didn’t have any hearing about not having wind energy as a credit two
or four years ago when we made the transition from the long form to the short form. We
were talking then about getting rid of the long form and so the wind energy was available as
a credit. We didn’t have a hearing about removing it so it was an inadvertent removal by
that transition and procedural thing and nobody came and asked us to remove it. | really
think this is very arguable that this is' more in the nature of technical cleanup and making
sure that what was previously available contlnues to be available. | think its okay to leave
in as it's a pretty minor number. 1"

Senator Oehlke: We may have to visit with our tax committee to see ocur wishes on the
wind side of it. On the rest of the issues it sounds like we're pretty agreeable as far as the
tax department’s amendments and the geothermal credit.

Chairman Weiler; There are only two changes being made on the bill and that's the wind

* energy being added and the IRS language. There is also the change of the effective dates

which would be included in the IRS language. I'm not sure that we need to dig our heels in
on this issue. If you would like to visit with the tax committee we could certainly set up
another meeting to get their wishes. it is the House's wish that you would recede from your
amendments on both the IRS and the wind. If you come back and wish not to recede from
those then it is the House’s position that we would accede to your amendments and we will
bring it to the House floor for a vote.

Senator Oehlke: If we receded from our amendments then everything would come off. It
would just go back to the geothermal. Is that what you're saying?

Chairman Weiler: Yes. If you recede from your amendments which is the wind energy
and the IRS language then it would go back to its original bill form where its adding the
geothermal language to another sec‘uon and then all the other cleanup language that the
tax department has in there.

Senator Oehlke: If we recede then We take off that cleanup language.

Chairman Weiler: No. Your only amendments are adding the wind energy tax credit and
adding the IRS language. If you. ‘recede from your amendments then you take those two

~ off. If you chose to not recede fromf your amendments then we will accede to the Senate
.amendments and we will brlng the bl" to the House floor in the exact form that you passed

it out’in the Senate. | don't know;thats its necessarily trying to kill it. I'm just really
concerned about the ability to pass that with both the wind and the IRS language in there.
There are a few members of the tax committee that are not on this particular committee
who are not pleased about the wind! ‘energy being in there. If you would like time with the
rest of your committee members we will set up ancther meeting and hopefully we could
then take care of it with just one more meeting.

12
e

Senator Triplett: Let's do that..

h

Chairman Weiler: Closed conferé_hfcf:e committee on HB 1124.
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Explanation or reason for introductioty of bill/resolution:

A Bill relating to the individual income tax credit for installation of geothermal energy
devices; relating to the tuition scholarship tax credit for financial institution tax purposes, the
tax credit for planned gifts and qualified endowments, the marriage penalty tax credit, the
employer tax credit for mobilized employees the long-term care partnership plan insurance
coverage tax credit, the qualified dwndend and long-term capital gain income tax exclusion,
return filing requirements for mdlwduals ‘withholding on lottery winnings, and the use of the
domestic disclosure spreadsheet for the water's edge method election for reporting income;,
and to provide an effective date.

Minutes: ! No attachments.

Chairman Weiler opened the Conference Committee on HB 1124

Chairman Weiler: | met with the tax department. | found out some more information on
this IRS Off-set program, which is one of the two bits of amendments on this. This bill
already was defeated in the House. It was a Tax Department bill that was heard in the first
half of the session. It went to Judiciary, and apparently the Tax Commissioner came in and
asked that the bill be defeated. After that the Chairman of Judiciary told me that when you
have eighty some bills, and the Tax Commissioner asks that the bill be defeated, you don't
ask questions. The hearing was minimal. Through some more discussion between the
Tax Commissioner and the IRS, they have come back and asked for this to be put in over
on the Senate side. The problem that | have with this IRS is... Let me give you an example
of an individual that owes $3000 to the IRS. They have a North Dakota state tax refund
coming to them of $2,500. If we pass this law, the IRS is going to get that money; they will
not get their refund. Chances are, if that person owes the IRS $3000, they probably have
other debts as well. Maybe they are-;cqunting on that refund to pay off some other debts. |
think if a person has a state refund.coming, they should be allowed to get the refund and
disperse the money however they,choose. By passing this bill we are collecting money for
the IRS. | don't like this bill. 1 wouldihke comments from other commlttee members on this
and the amendments. NS k L .

P
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Senator Triplett: Your description on the other bill was interesting to me, but what |
missed in your explanation is why? What was going on in the Tax Commissioner’s office
relative to this IRS that caused them to ask for it, withdraw it, and later reinstate it?

Chairman Weiler: They explained it yesterday.

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: At that time we
were still in negotiations with them about how the whole process would all work. How the
money would be transferred from the Bank of North Dakota ACH. It was just some of those
things that we had to get okayed.” We finally got the okay on some of those issues. There

* were technical issues. There were language issues with the MOU, so those were the types

of things when the bill was introducéd that | don't think we had pounded out. So, it was
puiled. We were jumping the gun at that point, because we had not agreed with IRS.

Senator Oehlke: Relative to the IRS thing, in the absence of the ability to do this, there is
something about garnishments. How does that work?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for OfF ice . of State Tax Commissioner: if we don't
agree or have the authority to electronlcally off-set, which is what the program is going to
do, the IRS is going to serve paper Iewes on the state, or paper garnishments, which is the
term that we are more familiar with. The end result, using the example that Representative
Weiler used, would be the same.

Representative Steven L. Zaiser: In regard to the IRS reciprocal arrangement, | thought

~ when you talked before; you spoke of the order of sequence in where people would get the

money. | thought that-you indicated at that time that the IRS would be last.

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for;rOffice of State Tax Commissioner: Under the off-set
program in the bill, they would be'last. How that would work where we get a paper
garnishment and a levy: we are of the opinion that they would again be last because our

-refund Off-set Program, which is. really a garnishment program, was enacted to avoid
-having ‘child support:send us paperﬂevery time they wanted to garnish. Whether the IRS
'agrees Wlth that, we dont know. Thiey like to think they are “up here” in a lot of different

ways x S B L
: A.{

Representative Steven L. Zaiser:“Based on what you're saying, you still haven’t worked
out the arrangement?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: The things we
were trying to work out were really other issues. It was about transferring money because
of the way the refund. Off-set Program goes and about the Bank of North Dakota and the
ACH transfers. , If we go to court omthat it is an issue, but in our mind it is resolved. This
statute would, | belleve support our posmon and back us up to give us that authority.

Y - ,‘_“. - ' ﬁ--:: )

‘Representatlve Steven L Zalser Ifknow that |s a point of concern where the IRS fell into

the order. To me, that is not. really resolved until we have that resolved. | would like to see
that.’
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" Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: That's only when
there are paper levies, and this is not passed. That is where the problem is created. It
won't be a problem if we pass this. This makes sure that they are last.

Chairman Weiler: This would only apply to those that are getting a state refund, correct?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner; That is correct. It
is only for those receiving a refund and for those who owe the IRS debt. We have been
told that right now there are probably about 1,000 people in that position. It is not a lot to
us electronically, but if we start getting paper, it will be a problem. Out of the 1,000
probably about 1/3 would get a refund.

Chairman Weiler. If we don't put th:s into law, how soon do you send my refund check
back to me from when you get it in?: It may be a month. How is the IRS going to jump in,
and are they going to stop the refund-payment from coming to me? How does it work?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for. Office of State Tax Commissioner: Are you talking
about the paper levies, or if you pass‘the bill?.

Chairman Weiler: If we do not- pass this law, and 'you get the paper levies, and they say
that you cannot give me my refund?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: That's correct. We
cannot give you a refund up to the amount owed by the debt. If you owed the IRS $5,000,
and you would be getting a $2,000 North Dakota refund, and we have been served with the
levy by the IRS; we would have to give the IRS your refund money. They will serve those
every two weeks.

Chairman Weiler: What happens if you say that the individual has a refund coming, and
we are going to pay them? What happens to you?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: Once we have
been served with the garnishment, | think we would be in big trouble from the IRS.

Chairman Weiler: What will the IRS do to the state of North Dakota?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: | don't know what
they would do. | don't know to what extent they would try to impose penalties on North
Dakota. We have been talking about some potential arguments that we had. | know that if
the IRS served you a levy to pay someone else’'s debt, you would be subject to huge
penalties and fines. In North Dakota for example, our law too is very strict if you don't
send us the money because we .issue those all the time. For tax purposes, for example, if
you work for MDU, and we issue as Ievy because you owe us money; if MDU doesn’t pay
us, we can get a judgment against MDU for the. amount that YOU owe. There are many
judicial ramifications for failing.to comply wnth garnlshment orders. We would not like to find
ourselves in that posmon We have many exchange agreements with the IRS. We get a lot
of information from them. We are friends with them, and we want to get along.
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Senator Oehlke: | think Dee probably answered the question. It sounds to me that the
IRS will probably get their money one way or the other. If we don’t pass this legislation, will
you have to hire more people to handle garnishments? Is it that much extra work?

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: Right now, a bill
has been passed, that | wasn't aware of, that says that any garnishment levies or other
legal proceedings must be served on the Office of Management and Budget or the
Director's designee. There is a question then if OMB would be getting these and passing
them on to us. We haven't resolved that at this point in time. It is a question. If we receive
the paper levies, we talked about having to figure out where they are in line, going through
our process, and then at the end of that, we would have to do a manual check of the
names. it will be more work.

Senator Triplett: | know that this is a cooperative effort, and you are trying to do this in the
most efficient way possible, and you have been presenting it from the perspective of the tax
department. But, if we look at it from the perspective from the taxpayer of North Dakota, it
seems to me that this bill really is a protection for North Dakota taxpayers in the sense that
it does resolve the question.that Rep. Zaiser asked you. It says, more clearly than anything
else, that you guys have reached an agreement that while you will collect for them, they will
agree to be last. Whereas, if you do it the old fashioned way with the paper garnishment;
they are going to possibly claim to be first. It will cause extra turmoil and grief between
you, but in the end you will both. get whatever is there to get if debt is owed to both of you.
This allows the process to be more efficient, to have fewer questions, to get it resolved
quickly, and to get the state paid off first. If the taxpayer is not going to suffer any different
consequences, it seems there is some benefit to the taxpayer as well, is that right?

Donnita- Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner; | do have that
opinion that we are getting the IRS off your back and vice versa. | know there is a
difference opinion, and there is more than one perspective.

Representative Steven L. Zaiser. ; How important would you say this legislation is to
. resolving this issue of the order for thf benefit of the North Dakota taxpayer on a scale of 1-
. 20 .
Q10 - %fﬂ
Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner. We think it's
important to get statutory authority and to get some direction from you as to where this is.
We are protecting the North Dakota’ ttaxpayers by putting the IRS last. We are protecting
the state by making sure that other state debts are being paid first. This is not just
protecting us from administrative issues. I'm sorry; | can't give you a number.

Representative Roscoe Streyle: :i find it hard to believe that the tax department has
never had a garnishment placed on én individuai from the IRS.

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for. Oﬁlce of State Tax Commissioner: | have raised that
question with the IRS.- They have jUSt started th|s program and been able to electronically
pass forth and send us information. :1 do believe they needed to get Congressional okay to
have this kind of program, too. They did with the taxpayer Off-set Program. Congress
gave them specific authority to get money from us. That is why we came in.
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Representative Roscoe Streyle: In the place | work we get these quite often on accounts,
and a levy is against it. We simply write the check and send it. That is at state level and
federal.

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for Office of State Tax Commissioner: That is a very wise
thing to do.

Chairman Weiler: At this point | would like for us to come to an agreement.

Senator Oehlke: Distributed amendments and reviewed April 11, 2011 amendments. This
amendment:would do if we receded from our previous amendments and offer to re-amend,
this would take wind out of the eXIstlng bill, and leave geothermal in and be able to put it on
. the short form. It would address the iSsue for the tax department.

Senator Oehlke made a motion for the Senate to recede from its amendments and re-
amend as such. :

Chairman Weiler. How does this arnendment differ on the IRS stuff?

Senator Oehlke: It doesn't. It simply takes off everything that we sent to you in the first
place, taking off the wind' issue. Then adding back on this effort for ...

. Senator Burckhard seconded the motion.

- Representative Steven L. Zaiser: I know a businessman who is putting up these small
windmills for farm and small rural subdivisions, but the tax credit has been a deterrent. |
understand some folks on this committee’s view that if it doesn’t work in the private sector,
it ought not happen. But, 1 think that |t is to the state’s advantage if we can anyway enhance
or expand renewable energy, | think that there is a benefit. | do have some concemns about
giving up the wind energy opportunlty on a small scale. These things cost $40 to $50
thousand dollars. The impact on thestate in terms of the credit would be pretty minor. |
have concerns about this amendment and | probably will oppose it. To me the fact that the
wind got dropped off is a technical glitch in the first place.

A roll call vote was taken: Yes 5 No 1 Absent 0 (Roll call vote #1)

The motion. failed. .3

Donnita Wald, General Counsel for'Office of State Tax Commissioner: If the bill is going
to go to the floor with this on it, we would prefer to take this IRS off-set program totaily out
of the bill. 1t leaves the wind in there We just want to put it back to the administrative
thing: We don’t want the bill to die because of the treasury off-set. -

Donnita Wald distributed amendmen_ts.
. H

Chairman Weiler: This _ame'ndme:nt-takes the IRS stuff out, and it reinserts the wind

device tax credit. i

Senator Oehlke moved the amendment presented by Donnita Waid.
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» " Senator Burchhard seconded the mgtion.

. House Finance and.Taxation Committee ,,

A roll call vote was taken on the proposed amendment. Yes 4 No 2 Absent (Roll
call vote # 2)
The motion failed, since there were not two yes votes from each body.

Representative Streyle moved that‘;fhe Senate recede from their amendment.
Senator Triplett seconded the motion.

Chairman Weiler: You are asking th;ét the bill go back to its original form?
- Representative Streyle: Yes.

A roll call vote was taken. Yes 5 No 1 Absent 0 (Roll call vote #3)
- The motion passed.

The hearing on Conference Committee on HB 1124 was closed.

L et M
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1124

In addition to the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages 834 and 835 of the
Senate Journal, House Bill No. 1124 is further amended as follows:

Page 1, line 15, remove “and” and after “date” insert “; and to declare an emergency”
Page 14, hine 1, replace “12” with “13” and replace “13” with “14”

Page 14, line 2, after the period insert “Section 10 of this Act is effective for winnings received
after June 30, 2011.”

SECTION 16. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency.”

Renumber accordingly
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O Conference Commitiee Amendments
: April 11, 2011

- PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1124

That the Senate recede from its arnendments as printed on pages 1167 and 1168 of the House
Journal and pages 834 and 833 of the Senate Journal and that House Bill No. 1124 be amended

as follows:

Page 1, line 5, replace “sections” with “section”

Page 1, line 6, replace the first “and” with “, subsection 1 of section 57-38.3-02, subsection 3 of
section 57-38.3-04, section”

Page 1, line 11, after the second comma insert “setoff of income tax refunds by the internal
revenue service,”

Page 1, line 12,;remove “and”
1

LT
v

Page 1, line 13, after “date” insert “ and to declare an emergency”
ErER

18
By

Page 10, after line 19, insert:

“SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 57-38.3-02 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. “Claimant agency” means the department of human services, job service
North Dakota, workforce safety and insurance, the insurance commissioner,
the North Dakota guaranteed student loan program, the industrial commission
acting as the state housmg finance agency under chapter 54-17, a housing
authority created under section 23-11 -02, or the state court administrator on
behalf of the state courts for purposes of court-ordered fines, fees, or costs due
the state or the internal revenue service. On or before September first of each
year, the state housing finance agency shall conduct an election by mail
among housing authorities of the state and certify to the tax commissioner
which housing authority received the greatest number of votes and is capable
of compliance with the duties of a claimant agency under section 57-38.3-05.
During the ensulng;calendar year, the housing authority certified as selected
under this subsectlon shall act as the claimant agency for all housing
authorities for the purposes of submitting debtor information to the tax
commissioner for fund transfers and for providing notice to the debtor as
required by sectlon 57 38.3-05.

- -4 .'
S | S




SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-38.3-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. A claim made by any child support unit of the department of human services
has priority in setting:off any refund. Other claims by state claimant agencies
rank by date of certification under section 57-38.3-05 in the office of the

- commissioner with the claim earlier certified having priority. Claims made by

the internal revenue service ma}g be offset up to the amount of refund owing
after other state priority offsets.” A ,

Page 13, line 6, replace “This” with “Sections 1 through 8 and sections 12 and 13 of this” and
replace “is” with “are”

Page 13, line 7, after the period insert “Sectlon 9 of this act 13 effectlve for winnings received
after June 30, 2011.

SECTION 15. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency.”

Renumber accordingly
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2011 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: -HOLJSé Fl nance + Tax
Bil/Resolution No. #8114 | as (re) engrossed
Date: L/-L;,—H ,- L)’"//— //, i,/—[3,{(

Roll Call Vote #: /

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments

[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
"] SENATE recede;from Senate amendments

_PDSENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

] Unable to a!gr'eeff recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee ’pe appointed

((Re) Engrossed) R | was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made hy: gxrm.}tb’\ O_QMRJ Seconded by: &""‘G-ftn W

Representatives ;-fi E;Yes Senators ;N ?r;,Yeg No |
Leiler Sl QehiKe NV o

xp. Koscor Streyle |\ /- NN/

p.. Steven Caiser Vil Senadol Gnnie Triplett ViV
Vote Count Yes: 3 Noo 3 Absent: _,d
L C Number ! ;f , . of amendment

-

LC Number L : of engrossment

!:‘ v

Emergency clause added or deleted

u- Co i
, ‘

Statement of purpose of amendment
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Prepared by the Office
of State Tax Commissioner
April 12, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1124

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1167 and 1168 of the House
Journal and pages 834 and 835 of the Senate Journal and that House Bill No. 1124 be
amended as follows: E

Page 1, line 1, after “57-38-01.8" insert “and a new subdivision to subsection 7 of section 57-38-
130.3" ‘

Page 1, line 2, after “geothermal” insert *and wind"

- L Kt
Page 2, line 19, after “geothermal” insert “or wind"

Page 2, line 22, after “geothermal” inSEIfll\ “0|j wind"
Page 10; after line 6 insert: - '% '

“SECTION 9. A new subdivision to subsection 7 of section 57-38-30.3 of the North
Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

Wind energy device installation credit under section 57-38-01.8."

Page 13, line 6, replace "This" with “Sections 1 through 9 and sections 11 and 12 of this” and
replace “is” with “are”

Page 13, line 7, after the period insert "féectidn 10 of this act is effective for winnings received
after June 30, 2011.” B

Renumber accordingly
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Committee: HQ L S(’ Hma N + Tax
Bilt/Resolution No. H & / '&L’ as (re) engrossed
Date: H-/3-171

Roll Call Vote # O~

Action Taken [ | HOUSE accede o Senate amendments
] HOUSE accede'to Senate amendments and further amend
SENATE recede from Senate amendments
ENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree;‘ recdhnmerids that the committee be discharged and a
new commlttee be appomted
. Ii} - ty

((Re) Engrossed)

» of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: S_rw-ﬂ/by\ QM Seconded by: MMJ

was placed on the Seventh order

Representatives Senators Yes | No
S ATH A | Soratan Qe ALP V/
Jt)._n D SM; gwfm A N
_J,,Lp Zasaen Sevatr Taipledt \
Vote Count T Yes: No: o\ Absent; d
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number - h S of engrossment
Emergency clause added or delete c;i
Statement of purpose of amendm %1'
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Bill/Resolution No. HB l ngL‘I . as (re) engrossed

Date: ;L’—-IS" [ ,

Roll Calt Vote #: :3

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
: \j HOUSE accede o Senate amendments and further amend
A TSENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJSFPage(s) L ] 1179

! Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re) Engrossed) " was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: _QLD S‘E/\.ui. Seconded by: g;)/ma_;fm W

Representatlves Yps; No Senators { Yes{ No
p . Steyls \/ Sonatin B Phand \/ /
, Cax anmeton Tns plott vV
Vote Count Yes: ,35 No: I Absent: (25
LC Number B of amendment
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Com Conference Committee Report Module ID: h_cfcomrep_67_005
April13, 2011 1:38pm 3 :
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
- HB 1124: Your conference committee (Sens. Oehlke, Burckhard, Triplett and Reps. Weiler,
Streyle, Zaiser) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the Senate
amendments as printed on HJ page 1179 and place HB 1124 on the Seventh order.
; S " )

HB 1124 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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.D ‘ TESTIMONY OF THE OQFFICE OF STATE TAX COMMISSIONER

. BEFORE THE
HoUSE FINANCE AND TAXATION COMMITTEE

HOUSE BILL 1124
January 12, 2010

Chairman Belter, members of the House Finance and Taxation Committee, | am Mary
Loftsgard, Associate Director of the TaX Administration Division, for the Office of State Tax
~ Commissioner. [ am here today on behalf of the Commissioner to testify in support of House Bill
1124,
REASONS FOR PROPOSED CHANGES .
This bill was introduced by the il" ax Commissioner to:
s make technical corrections in the financial institution tax statute,

“+ conform langnage, correct oversights and make technical corrections in the income
tax statute, and

e climinate a reporting requirement and obsolete language in the water’s edge election

. method income tax statute ‘

» The amendments are made to remedy oversights which occurred when statutes were
previously adopted or amended, and to provide greater clarity to taxpayers as to how to comply
with reporting requirements,

I will explain Sections 1, 2, 10 and 11 of the bill which deal with financial institutions
and the water’s edge method of filing for corporations. Nathan Bergman, Supervisor, Individual
Income Tax and Withholding, will explain the remaining sections of the bill which deal with
individual income tax.

EXPLANATION OF THE BILL

Section 1 - Adjustment to tax credit allowed to financial institutions. This section of
the bill amends the portion of the statute that allows a credit for a contribution by a ﬁnancial
institution for tuition scholarships for pal'thlpathI] in rural leadership North Dakota, a program
conducted through the state university. extensnon serv1ce ) _

. As with other tax credits allowed to ﬁnancaal ‘institutions, thls credit is offset only agamst
the 2/7ths general fund portion of the tax and not agamst the 5/7ths dtstnbunon fund portion

[}

(which is collected-by the Tax’ Department and dlsbursed to the counties). Due to an oversight in

drafting, the language that is overstruck on page 1 of the bill and in lines 1-2 on page 2 did not
ﬂ. correctly accomplish this and, therefore we request its removal. The overstruck language was
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modeled on that in another section, N. D. C.C. § 57-35.3-05(1), allowing for credits for
contributions tp certain nonprofit institutions of learning. However, these credits have different
parameters than the rural leadership credit and, thus, require-a different computation.

Section 2 ~ Correction to offset tax credit allowed to financial institutions. This
section is amended to clarify that the cre(':{it for contributions to the rural leadership scholarship
program addressed in Section 1 are to be offset only against the general fund portion of the tax.
The changes in the last sentence of the section are made simply for the purpose of brevity and
clarity:

“Section'3 - Clarification to the credit for installing a geothermal energy device. Prior
to the 2009 tax year, an individual could ;cizlaim a credit for installing such a device on form ND-2
(referred to as the “long form”). The credit cpuld not be claimed on form ND-1 '(the “short
form™).

During the 2009 Legislative Session, House Bill 1277 was passed allowing an individual
toclaima credit on the ND-1 for installing a-geothermal energy device. Additionally, in the 2009
Legislative Session, House Bill 1324 repéaled the “long form” method and.the individual credits
that were-specific to that. The portion of the statute that dealt with the individual credit was
removed, but language was not added to reflect House Bill 1277. The additional subsection
proposed in Section 3 will not change thc;;!applicationoﬁthe‘credit, but will add clarity to the law.

Section 4 - Amendment-to,thea@ax-.credit;for.gplanned_,gifts and qualified endowments.
The changes proposed seek to correct ovgrsights in prior draftings. The language added on page
3, line '15:makes it clear that the paragraph applies to both qualified nonprofit organizations and
endowments. The language changes on page 4,lines 15 and 16 are necessary to.ensure the
addback would occur in:all years that applied. The changes will not change the application of the
credit, but will add clarity to the law.

Section 5 — Amendment to the fnarriagc penalty tax credit. The term “earned
income?’.as.it pertains to this section can. pasily‘be"confused with the term “earned income” as it

pertains to Federal income tax law. Replacing the term “earned income” with “qualifying

1t
Rt
ThlS section also removes. Subsectlon 3 of the current statute relating to preparmg a

mcome prov1des greater clarity.

' comprehenswe table for the marrlage penatty tax crecht The creatlon of a comprehenswe table” '

Cisn’t feasible-as. our computatlons md]cated there woulid be no practlcal end to the number of

pages needed. Also, given that the table would use income rang,es and midpoints, the resulting

i

credit would not match the actual credit that would result from using the calculation formula

outlined in Subsection 2. For these reasons, we ask that Subsection 3 be removed.
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Section 6 — Amendment to the -employer tax credit for mobilized employees. A
reference to ND.C.C. § 57-38-29 is beiﬂg removed to reflect the repeal of the “long form”
method in the 2009 Legisiative Session.

‘ Section 7 — Amendment to the long-term care partnership plan insurance coverage
tax credit. Similar to the previous section, this section reflects the repeal of the reference to the
“long form” method. ‘ |

| Section 8 — Amendment to the:qualified dividend and long-term capital gain income
tax exclusion. The amendment separates the qualified dividend and long-term capital gain
exclusions to provide clarity. It will not change the application of the exclusions. Additionally,
reference to the “long form” method is removed. The sentence that is being added will serve to
provide additional clarity as to which filing status should be used.

Section 9 ~ Amendment to witilholding on lottery winnings. During the 2009
Legislative Session, Senate Bill 2199 reduced the highest individual income tax rate from 5.54
percent to 4.86 percent. The withholding rate on lottery winnings identified in this section was
not changed to reflect the rate reduction. Section 9 changes the withholding rate on lottery
winnings to be consistent with the hlghest individual income tax rate.

Section 10 — Amendment to a requlrement for corporations electing the water’s edge
method of filing. For those corporatlorrsf that élect to file tax returns using this method, this
section of the bill removes the requirement to also file a “domestic disclosure spreadsheet”
(DDS). As you can see in the overstruck language, a substantial amount of information is
currently required to be provided in a DDS. By rule in N. D. Admin. Code § 81-03-05.2-05,
taxpayers are required to file a DDS if the combined group of corporations;

»  Has property, payroll and sales in foreign countries exceeding $10 million
dollars, and
* Has assets exceeding $250 million dollars.
A domestic disclosure spreadsheet musrfbe filed in the first year these conditions are met and
every ‘third year- thereafter lf the condltlons contmue to be.met. In North Dakota the ma_;orl‘ry of
corporatlons electmg the water 5 edge ﬁi]mg method meet these condrtlons

When the water’s edge method of filling was initially adopted most, if not all states,

required a similar DDS to be filed. As taxpayers and state revenue departments became more

knowledgeable about the method and ﬁlmg compliance mcreased many states discontinued the

‘requirement for the DDS. North Dakota'is one of the last to retain it. Tax managers and

practitioners have requested the elimination of the DDS, indicating that it is very time consuming

-3
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L{ and expensive to prepare for only one state. We will continue to be able to obtain the same
information, if needed, through audit and thus, request the statutory reporting requirement be
eliminated.

Section 11 — Amendment to remove obsolete language in the water’s edge stafute.

Smce this statute was ﬁrsl adopted in 1987 taxpayers electing the water’s edge method of filing
were iprohlblted from clalmmg, a state deductlon for federal income taxes paid. In the 2003
Leglslatlve Sessnon the federal tax deductlon was repealed for all corporate taxpayers, effective
for tax years begmmng after December 31 2003, Since the deduction is no longer available to
any corporate tzlxpayer the language is obsolete and can be eliminated.

ol s,
In conJunctlon w1th Sectlon lO this sectlon also eliminates the requirement to file the

DDS.
| Section 12 — Effective date ThlS sectlon spemﬁes that all sections are effective for
taxable years beginning after December 31, 2010
CONCLUSION .
The Tax Commlssmner feepeetflllly requests that you give favorable consnderatlon to

- House Blll 1124,
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North Dakota Domestic Disclosure Spreadsheet

Instructions

! .
Who Must File: A corporation electing to use the water 8
cdge method must file a domestic disclosure sprcadshcct
if the affiliated corporations as a group have property,
payroll or sales in foreign countries exceedmg ten million
dollars and assets everywhere exceeding two hundred
fifty million dollars,

Time For Filing: The domestic disclosure spreadsheet
must be filed by a corporation with its North Dakota
income tax return in the initial year of the water's edge

“tion and every third year thereafter while the eléction

ains in cffect. “_

Extension Of Time For:Filing:

within six months afier the due date of the return, including
extensions. If the aforementioned time deadlines cannot
be met, a corporation must submit a written request for
an additional extension of time to the Office of State Tax

- Commissioner within six months after the due date of

‘_\‘

If the mformatlon :
reqmred to be r(:ported on the domestic dlsclosure
. sp:eadsheet is not available when the return is ﬁled a
. corporation may filethe domcstic dlSClOSU]‘C qpreadthct'

" Commlssmncr 600 E. Boulevard Ave.,
~58505 .0599 -

the return, including extensions. The Office of State Tax
Commissioner will notify the corporation if the request
for addltlonal time is granted; however, this additional
extension of time may not exceed one hundred twenty
days from six months after the due date of the return,
including eXteﬁs‘ioﬁs. ' ;

-)
Where To F:le Or Obtain Addltlonal Forms And
Instructions: The c:omplcted domestlc disclosure
spreadsheet, written requests for additional forms and
instructions, and wrltten requests for extensions of

" time should be addrcssed to the Office of State Ta

Bismarck, ND

by’ calhng 701 328 2046

Failure To File: The water's edge clection is not complete
until the completed d_qm_gstic disclosure spreadsheet is
filed with the Office of State Tax Commissioner.

Additional Information-Regarding The Water's. Edge Method And - The Domestic
| Disclosure Spreadsheet Is Contamed kn North Dakota Century Code ch. 57-38.4 and

“ North Dakota Administrative Code. ch. 81 03-05.2,

' ;'E .
.

e

‘g



TESTIMONY OF THE OFFICE OF STATE TAX COMMISSIONER
BEFORE THE
SENATE F]N&NCE AND TAXATION COMM_ITTEE

HousE BiLL 1124
March 9, 2011

Chairman Cook, members of the Senate Finance and Taxation Committee, I am Mary Loftsgard,
"
Associate Director of the Tax Administration Division, for the Office of State Tax Commissioner. [ am

here today on behalf of the Commissiozjer to testify in support of House Bill 1124.

REASONS FOR PROPOSED CHANGES,

This bill was introduced by the Tax Commissioner to:
¢ make technica! corrections ji,n the financial institution tax statute,

¢ conform language, correct oversights and make technical corrections in the
“
income tax statute and :

{
¢ climinate a reportmg requlrément and obsolete language in the water’s edge

electxon method income tax statute DA
The amendments are made to remedy over31ghts which occurred when statutes were prewously

adOpted or.amended, and to provide greater clarity to taxpayers as to how to comply with reporting

requlrements

I will explain Sections 1, 2, 10,'and 11 of the bill which deal with financial institutions and the
. water’s edge method of filing for corporations Nathan Bergman, Supervisor, Individual Income Tax
~and Wlthholdmg, will explam the remammg sections of the bill which deal with individual income tax.

.-t e
')

N I Y.
m.,m..-.a, ——

' EXPLANATION OF THE BILL 7
- Sectlon 1- Ad]ustment to. tax:credlt allowed to ﬁnanc:al mstltutmns. This section of the
bill amends the pomon of the statute that allows a credit for a contribution by a financial institution for
tultlon scholarshlps for pamC1pat|on in rural leadershlp North Dakota, a program conducted through the

4

state Ul’ll\:’Cl‘Slty extension service.
I3



As with other tax credits allowed to financial institutions, this credit is offset only against the
» 2/7ths general fund pottion of the tax and_ not against the 5/7ths distribution fund portion (which is
collected by the Tax Department and disbursed to the counties). Due to an oversight in drafting, the
language that is overstruck on page ! of the bill and in lines 1-2 on page 2 did not correctly accomplish
thisj‘ and, therefore we request its removai. The overstruck language was modeled on that in another
section, N. D. C.C. § 57-35.3-05(1), allowing for credits for contributions to certain nonprofit institutions
of learning. However, these credits have different parameters than the rural leadership credit and, thus,
require a different computation. ‘i
g

Section 2 — Correction to offse? tax credit allowed to financial institutions. This section is
amended to clarify that the credit for con:tributions to the rural leadership scholarship program addressed
in Section 1 are to be offset only against"the general fund portion of the tax. The changes in the last

sentence of the section are made simply, for the purpose of brevity and clarity.

Section 3 - Clarification to the credit for installing a geothermal energy device. Prior to the
2009 tax year, an individual could clalm a credit for installing such a device on form ND-2 (referred to

as the “long form”). The credit could not be claimed on form ND-1 (the “short form™).

“ During the 2009 Leglslatlve Session, House Bill 1277 was passed allowing an individual to
clalm a credlt on the ND-1 for mstallmg a’ geothermal energy device. Additionally, in the 2009
. Leglslatrve Sessmn House B111 1324 reléaealed the “long fonn” method and the 1nd1v1dual credits that
o - ,were spemﬁc to that. The portlon of tt?e statute that dealt w1th the mdlv1du credlt was. removed but
language was not added to reﬂect House Bill 1277 The addltlonal subsectlon proposed in Sectlon 3
will not change the application of the credit in any way, but will add clarity to the law for individual
taxpayers. The language proposed miri'fors' language currently in North Dakota Century Code relating

to credits for business entities that install geothermal energy devices.

Section 4 - Amendment to the tax credit for planned gifts and qualified endowments. The
N changes proposed seek to correct overs:ghts in pnor draﬂmgs The language added on page 3, line 15
makes 1t clear that the paragraph applles to both qualrf ed nonproﬁt orgamzatlons and endowments
The language changes on page 4, lmest and 16 are necessary to ensure the addback would oceur in :
all years ‘that apphed The changes wrll not change the appllcatlon of the! cred1t but will add clarity

) |

to the law. {l
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:--haghest 1nd1v1dual mcome tax rate

Section 5 — Amendment to the marriage penalty tax credit. The term “earned income™ as it
pertains to this section can easily be confused with the term “earned income™ as it pertains to Federal

. . it . . cpn s - . .
income tax law. Replacing the term “edrned income” with “qualifying income” provides greater clarity.

This section also removes Subsection 3 of the current statute relating to preparing a
comprehensive table for the marriage péhalty tax credit. The creation of a comprehensive table isn’t
feasible aé our computations indicated tﬁere would be no practical end to the number of pages needed.
Also, given that the table would use inC(')me ranges and midpoints, the resulting credit would not match
the actual credit that would result from i usmg the calculatlon formula outlined in Subsection 2. For these

reasons, we ask that Subsection 3 be rerrgoved
Séctiog_ﬁ — Amendment to théi employer tax credit for mobilized employees. A reference
toN.D.C.C. § 57-38-29 is being removed to reflect the repeal of the “long form” method in the 2009

¢

Legislative Session.
Section 7 — Amendment to the long-term care partnership plan insurance coverage tax
credit. Similar to the previous section, this section reflects the repeal of the reference to the “long form™
method.
Section 8 — Amendment to the qualified dividend and long-term capital gain income tax
exclusion. The amendment separates the qualified dividend and long-term capital gain exclusions to
provide clarity. It will not change the application of the exclusions. Additionally, reference to the “long

form” method is removed. The sentence that is being added will serve to provide additional clarity as to
which filing status should be used.

Sectwn 9 — Amendment to w1thholdmg on lettery winnings. During the 2009 Legislative
Sess:on Senate Blll 2199 reduced the hlghest individual income tax rate from 5.54 percent to 4.86
percent, The withholding rate on lottery winnings identified in this section was not changed to reflect

the rate reduction. Sect10n 9 changes the withholding rate on lottery winnings to be consistent with the

o .

- h y
' . : - . ) "
A e ";“.

Sectlon 10 Amendment to a

;

§reqmrement for corporatlons electmg the water’s edge method

' of ﬁlmg For those corporations that elect to file tax returns using this method, this section of the bill

removes the requirement to also file a “domestlc disclosure spreadsheet” (DDS). As you can see in the
?

overstruck language, a substantlal amount of information is currently required to be provided in a DDS.

(IR 1}
¢ !



.

ey deductron was repealed for all corporate taxpayers effective- for tax years begmrung after December 31

By rule in N.D. Admin. Code § 81-03-05 .'2 05, taxpayers are required to file a DDS if the combined

group of corporations:

¢ Has property, payroll and sales in foreign countries exceeding $10 million
dollars, and

» Has assets exceeding $250 million dollars.

A domestic disclosure spreadsheet must be filed in the first year these conditions are met and every
third year thereafter if the conditions conit'inue to be met. In North Dakota, the majority of corporations

electing the water’s edge filing method m:eet these conditions.

When the water s edge method of ﬂllmg was initially adopted, most, if not all states, required a
similar DDS to be filed. As taxpayers and state revenue departments became more knowledgeable about
the method and filing compliance increased, many states discontinued the requirement for the DDS. North

Dakota is one of the last to retain it. Tax managers and practitioners have requested the elimination of
the DDS, mdrcatmg that it is very time consummg and expensive to prepare for only one state. We will
continue to be able to obtain the same mformatron, if needed, through audit and thus, request the statutory
reporting requirement be eliminated.

X

Section 11 - Amendment to re;nove obsolete language in the water’s edge statute. Since this

o, statute was first adopted in 1987 taxpayers electmg the water 'S edge method of filing were prohibited from

clarmmg a state deductlon for federal i mcome taxes pard In the 2003 Leglslatlve Session, the federal tax

.):'es

+2003. Since the deductron is no longer avarlab]e to any corporate taxpayer, the language is obsolete and

can be eliminated. .

i

In conjunction with Section 10, this section also eliminates the requirement to file the DDS.

Section 12 — Effective date. Thrs sectron specifies that all sections are effective for taxable

v

years begmmng after December 31 2010 o

-—fn-e-
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» CONCLUSION : *+w " o
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.
fully requests that you give favorable consideration to House Blll
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john hanson [solarwindconsultants@yahoo.com]
Wednesday, March 09, 2011 8:40 AM

NDLA, S FIN
c: Roblnson Larry J.; Mueller Phil; Mock, Carey R.
Subject: . ammending AB-1124 sect.3 to include farmers and individuals
Dear Senator Cook: J

Recinding Incentives for Renewables at the end of the last session did great financial harm i0 many farmers
who had purchases solar and wind projects in 2009 and later years. It has also hurt our business revenue and
number of employees.

Please re-instate the incentives, presently for .cor"i)orationsi only, to include small busines people, farmers and
individuals, I presume by ammending AB 1124‘

Over 20 projects expectmg these incentives lost expected income tax credits when their taxes were completed
last year. This has hurt the reputation of our business and I feel they should be able to claim incentives for
projects mstalled smce Jan 1, 2009. i

I have a petition with 65 signatures of people wanting the encouragement and incentives to move forward with
solar and wind projects in our great energy producmg state This would also be more in alignment with National
Alternative Energy Policies. .

”hally, John Hanson Enterprise Sales, Solar & Wind Valley Clty
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA
OFFICE OF STATE TAX COMMISSIONER

Cory Fong, Commissioner

Memorandum
To: Senator Dwight Cook

Chairman, Senate Finance and Taxation Committee

From: Joseph Becker
Research and Education Sectlon

Date: March 21, 2011

Subject: House Bill 1124
Expansion of Energy Dev1ce Income Tax Credit for Individuals

A

Under current law, an income tax credit is allowed to a corporation for installing a biomass,
geothermal, solar, or wind energy device in North Dakota before January 1, 2015. In the case of
an individual, the credit is allowed only.for the installation of a geothermal energy device. The
proposed amendments (#11.8091.01001) to House Bill 1124 would aliow individuals to also
claim the income tax credit for a wind energy device.

This change in the law would allow the credlt to an individual who installs the wind energy
device on property owned or-leased by the ‘individual—for example, an 1nd1v1dual who installs a *

7 residential wind turbine. “The change also would allow an 1nd1v1dual to use his or her share of a

"wind energy. dev1ce credlt recelved from a'passthrough entity, such as a partnersh1p, that installs '
a-wind energy dev1ce ‘on property owned orleased by the passthrough entity.'(Under ¢urrent law,
only corporate owners are allowed to use their respective shares of the credit.)

The credit is equal to 3 percent of the costs of acquisition and installation, which is allowed in
each of 5 tax years, for a total credit of 15 percent of the allowable costs. With respect to each of
the 5 tax years, if the 3 percent credit exceeds the individual’s tax liability, the excess may be
carried forward to the immediately succeeding 20 tax years, if installed before January 1, 2012,
or 10 tax years, if installed on or after J %nuary 1,2012.

Thls change in the ]aw w1ll hkely resu]t in a decrease in state general fund revenues for the 2011-
'13 biennium. Available information’ 1ndlcate there may. be sales of residential-size wind turbineés,
particularly in rural settings, during the blenmum ‘An estimate of the decrease is not possible.
because the extent of any sales cannot be determined, and the costs-of acquisition and installation
vary widely by equipment manufacturer the size or energy-producing capacity, location and
zoning, and method of installation. Informanon on commercial installations by passthrough

entities and the extent any earned credlts mlght be passed through to individual owners also is
not known,

600 E. BOULEVARD AVE., DEPT. 127, BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58505-0599
701.328.2770 Fax:701.328.3700 HEARING/SPEECH IMPAIRED: 800,366.6888 WWW.ND.GOV/TAX TAXINFO@ND.GOV



Y Memo to Senator Dwight Cook
o » - Page?2
March 21 ,.201 1

For illustrative purposes, a typical household would require a 10 kilowatt wind device to power
it. Th_e cost to purchase and install the device can cost $35,000-$50,000. If an individual installs
a $50,000 wind device in calendar year 201 1, the total credit available would be $7,500 (3%
credit taken in each of five years after installation). If the individual is unable to use ali of the
credit in a tax year, the individual would have up to 20 years to use the credit. If the taxpayer’s
average North Dakota tax liability is $600, which is the statewide average, the carryforward
would eliminate the taxpayer’s North Dakota liability for over 12.5 years.
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